
 

February 26, 2019 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, February 28, 2019 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action on Thursday: 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

666 SB1471 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECTS FOR THE COUNTY OF MAUI. 

667 SB935 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECTS FOR WATER REUSE. 

669 SB301 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO TAXATION OF REAL 

ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUSTS. 

670 SB396 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO MARKETPLACE 

FACILITATORS. 

671 SB855 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO THE LOW-INCOME 

HOUSING TAX CREDIT. 

672 SB1268 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO TAX REPORTING. 

673 SB1360 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO TAXATION. 

674 SB1433 ** WAM RELATING TO TAXATION. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene at 11:30 a.m. on Thursday, February 28, 2019. 

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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